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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 
 
I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.  
The answers to your specific questions are as follows: 
 
I am seeking information related to the Trusts installed base of Xray Systems. 
 
Please see my questions below that are as per the attached, where I am seeking 
information, for all of the Trust's installed Xray Systems; 
 
Xray Rooms/Systems; 
 
To include, Mammography, Dental, Fluoroscopy, Interventional and plain 
diagnostic; 
 
1. How many Xray systems/rooms are installed across the Trust? 
 
2. Please list the manufacturer of the installed Xray system and in which room? 
 
3. What model system of Xray is installed? 
 
4. How old is the installed Xray system? 
 
5. Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the installed Xray system? 
 
6. Who is the service provider for the maintenance contract for the installed Xray 

system? 
 
Please see the attached document – ‘FOI 25-029’. 
 
 
 
 
 

Cont…/ 



 
Mobile Xray Systems; 
 
1. How many mobile Xray systems are installed across the Trust? 
 
2. Please list the manufacturer of the installed Xray system and in which room? 
3. What model system of mobile Xray is installed? 
 
4. How old is the mobile Xray system? 
 
5. Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the installed mobile Xray 

system? 
 
6. Who is the service provider for the maintenance contract for the installed 

mobile Xray system? 
 
Please see the attached document – ‘FOI 25-029’. 
 
DEXA BMD; 
 
1. How many DEXA systems/rooms are installed across the Trust? 
 
2. Please list the manufacturer of the installed Xray system and in which room? 
 
3. What model system of DEXA is installed? 
 
4. How old is the installed DEXA system? 
 
5. Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the installed DEXA 

system? 
 
6. Who is the service provider for the maintenance contract for the installed 

DEXA system? 
 
Not applicable – East Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust does not have any DEXA scanners 
within the Trust. 
 
If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to 
request an internal review.  Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-
tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days.  The Trust is not 
obliged to accept an internal review after this date. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cont…/ 
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Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the 
Information Commissioner at the following address: 
 
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire      SK9 5AF 
 
Telephone: 0303 123 1113 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Department 
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net  
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Xray Rooms/Systems;

To include, Mammography, Dental, Fluoroscopy, 

Interventional and plain diagnostic;

Number Supplier

Number of installed Xray Systems? 13 Manufacturer of installed Xray Systems? Multiple brands

Number of installed Mammography Systems? 2 Manufacturer of installed Mammography Systems GE

Number of installed Dental Systems? 18 Manufacturer of installed Dental Systems various install dates

Number of installed Fluoroscopy Systems? 2 Manufacturer of installed Fluoroscopy Systems Siemens

Mobile Xray Systems;

Number Supplier

Number of installed Mobile Xray Systems? 7 Manufacturer of installed Mobile Xray Systems? Multiple brands

DEXA BMD;

Number Supplier

Number of installed DEXA Systems/Rooms? 0 Manufacturer of installed DEXA Systems? N/A



System Year

Model of Xray Systems Multiple models Age of Xray Systems VARIOUS AGES

Model of Mammography Systems SENOGRAPHE PRISTINA 3D Age of Mammography Systems VARIOUS AGES

Model of Dental Systems Multiple models Age of Dental Systems VARIOUS AGES

Model of Fluoroscopy Systems MULTIX TOP Age of Fluoroscopy Systems VARIOUS AGES

System Year

Model of Xray Systems Multiple models Age of Xray Systems VARIOUS AGES

System Year

Model of DEXA Systems N/A Age of DEXA Systems N/A



Y/N? Supplier

 Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the 

installed Xray Systems?
YES

Who is the service provider for the installed Xray 

Systems?
MULIPLE VARIOS CONTRACTORS

 Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the 

installed Mammography Systems?
YES

Who is the service provider for the installed 

Mammography Systems?
GE

 Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the 

installed Dental Systems?
YES

Who is the service provider for the for the installed 

Dental Systems?
MULIPLE VARIOS CONTRACTORS

 Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the 

installed Fluoroscopy Systems?
YES

Who is the service provider for the for the installed 

Fluoroscopy Systems?
SIEMENS

Y/N? Supplier

 Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the 

installed Xray Systems?
Y/N?

Who is the service provider for the installed Xray 

Systems?
MULIPLE VARIOS CONTRACTORS

Y/N? Supplier

 Is there a service maintenance contract in place for the 

installed DEXA Systems?
N/A

Who is the service provider for the installed DEXA 

Systems?
N/A
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